GREENSBORO

NORTK CAROCLINA

DATE: November 3, 2025
TO: G.J. (Jim) Robinson III, Fire Chief
FROM: Internal Audit Division

SUBJECT: Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation, Inc. Award
(No Response Required)

The Internal Audit Division has completed our review of the Firehouse Subs Foundation Public Safety
Award as administered by the Greensboro Fire Department. This non-matching award in the amount of
$32,879 was approved by City Council on May 6, 2025.

This award allowed the Fire Department to purchase a ZOLL X-Series Advanced Monitor / Defibrillator
in the amount of $32,826.91 for training of EMT’s. This training encompasses existing staff and newly
hired staff members.

We reviewed documentation provided by Assistant Chief, Bryan Vickery and observed the actual
equipment purchased with Captain, Shawn Hyatt at the Fire Training Center. Based on our review, it
appears that the Greensboro Fire Department is in compliance with this award with no exceptions noted.

We would like to thank the Greensboro Fire Department staff for their courtesy and cooperation extended
to us during this review. Please contact Internal Audit at 333-273-2823 if you have any questions.

Len Lucas
Internal Audit Director

cc: Larry Davis, Assistant City Manager
Andrea Harrell, Assistant City Manager
Bryan Vickery, Assistant Fire Chief
Shawn Hyatt, Fire Captain

PO BOX 3136 « GREENSBORO NC 27402-3136 « WWW.GREENSBORO-NC.GOV « 336-373-CITY (2489)




